

21-18-3
Hartman

Santa Fe, New Mexico
July 29, 1960.

Mr. E. C. Arnold,
New Mexico Oil & Gas Commission,
Albuquerque, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Arnold:

Herewith enclosed are the following forms covering
the C. B. Harvey Federal Lease S.F.078676-I, Gartner No. 2 Well.

Form C-115 from February 1959 to July 1960 inclusive.
Supplemental Report of Well History
Acreage Dedication Plat Form C-128
Request for Oil and Gas Allowable, Form C-104

The plat is dated as of October 1949 at which time
the actual drilling was started.

Francis Harvey will submit the reports on the
C. B. Harvey Lease S.F.081160-F, C.B. Harvey 1-A Well,
and also on the C. B. Harvey Lease 081161, Francis L. Harvey
No. 1 Well.

We are not sending reports on the C. B. Harvey No.
1 Well in Section 33 until a new motor has been installed
and testing operations are completed.

I trust these reports are now in order but if
not, please let me know and I shall do what is necessary.

Thank you.

Very truly yours

Jack B. Ward
Jack B. Ward.

439 Camino del Monte Sol.
Santa Fe, New Mexico.

63 81